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March 30, 2009

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850
c/o: Mark Futrell (mfutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Diana Marr (dmarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US)

Subject: Rule 25-6.065
Dear Mr. Futrell & Ms. Marr,

The City of Alachua, Public Services Department currently does not have any net
metered customers. We are working with the Florida Municipal Electric Association
(FMEA) to develop a net metering policy and standardized interconnection agreement
for small customer-owned renewable generation. We understand the deadline for
adoption of this policy is July 1, 2009,

Please contact my office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Bt
Roland E. Davis, EI
Engineer-Public Services

City of Alachua

Phone: (386) 418-6142
Fax: (386)418-6164

cc: Mike New
Barry Moline

Phone 386.418.6140 Fax 386.418.6164
www.cityofalachua.com
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Diana Marr
From: Roland E. Davis [rdavis@cityofalachua.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 8:40 AM
To: Mark Futrell; Diana Marr
Cc: mnew@cityofalachua.org; 'Barry Moline'
Subject: PSC Net Metering

Attachments: PSC-Net Metering FY2009.doc; PSC-Net Metering FY2008.xls

To Whom It May Concern:
Attached is a letter to the PSC concerning Net Metering for the City of Alachua.

Roland E. Davis, El
Engineer-Public Services

City of Alachua

Phone: (386) 418-6140
Fax: (386)418-6164

3/31/2009



